

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2017-02-06 2:01:08 PM
To: JoAnne Butler [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JoAnneButlercd3]
Subject: FW: Meeting with Alan H
Attachments: Considerations Around Contract Extensions_January 25 2016 DRAFT FINAL.pdf

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: January 27, 2017 11:22 AM
To: 'Katona, Keley (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: Meeting with Alan H

Hi Keley,

I am attaching a note that the IESO used as a discussion guide for the meeting with Alan H earlier this week. I believe that the CoS has an interest in some of the information within the document, but also thought it may be helpful in the ministry's considerations as well.

Cheers,

Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>]
Sent: January 20, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Meeting with Alan H

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jordan,
Further to this, we provided the attached to Alan as background. He is asking for similar information on the CES contract. Is this possible to provide by this afternoon?
Thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: January-20-17 12:33 PM

To: jordan.penic@ieso.ca

Subject: Meeting with Alan H

Hi Jordan,

Would Wednesday after 2:30pm work for a meeting with Alan.

Thanks,

Keley